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| (1/5/2009) Merilee Livingston - Questar natural gas for aufomobiles .

From:
To: <mlivingston@utah.gov>

Date: 1/5/2009 2:48 PM

Subject: Questar natural gas for automobiles

| am writing to request you to re-open Docket 07-057-13 for public comment.
1am a CNG owner of two vehicles and have spent over $35,000 to purchase
vehicles that are cost efficient and envirenmentally friendly. Before
purchasing my vehicles | was assured by Questar people that the price would remain

low and more infrastructure would be built. With the big problem of clean air ;
along the wasatch front | would think the public service commission would
want to encourage CNG use. | think "Wexpro" gas resource should continue to
be included in NGV rate calculations. We need to go forward with natural gas

use and not discourage it with this new rate hike.

Thank you for your consideration,

Joel Quinn

Frese New year...new news. Be the first to know what is making
headlines. (http://www.aol.com/?ncid=emlcntaclcom00000026)
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